
 
ADDENDUM #1 

 

RFP #2018-89 
Truck Scale Replacement 

Weigh Station – Transfer Station Facility 
 

 

21st June, 2018 – It is intended that this Addendum incorporating the following corrections, revisions, additions, 
deletions and clarifications become part of the Contract Documents, including pricing as submitted. 

 
 
    

 
General Questions: 
 

1. Question:  My company is concerned about the specified completion date of 
August 15, 2018. Due to recent tariffs on imported steel, the lead time has 
changed from 4-6 weeks to 12-16 weeks. Is the Town willing to extend the 
completion deadline date?  

         
Response: Time is of the essence for this project and the Town reserves the right 
to award this project to the company that affords the Town with the most 
advantageous bid submission. Accordingly, the lead time on the delivery and the 
installation of the proposed new truck scale equipment may be a factor in this 
award. In the event that your proposed new truck scale equipment cannot meet 
the Town’s August 15th, 2018 project completion date, please include within your 
bid submission an overview of your proposed services offer in the event that the 
existing truck scale is no longer functional and or operational. For instance, if 
your company is willing to provide the Town with an on-site temporary scale on 
or before the August 15th, 2018 timeframe; please include the specific details of 
such an offer with your bid submission materials. 

 
2. Question:  On page 3, item B.5, the new steel dead span is not specified as to the 

size and thickness. 
         

Response: Include within your bid submission the size and thickness of the new 
steel dead span that your company will be recommending for your proposed truck 
scale equipment solution. And if the cost of the new steel dead span is not 
included in your bid submission, please include with your bid submission 
materials the proposed additional cost(s). 



 
3. Question:  On page 8, item 2.2 specifies a capacity of 200,000 lbs. Please clarify.  
         

Response: There are two (2) platform scales in operation now. The intent is to 
replace these two (2) existing platform scales with two (2) new platform scales. 
Each individual new platform scale should have a capacity of 100,000 pounds.  

 
4. Question:  On page 8, item 2.3 specifies 5lb increments. Please clarify.  
         

Response: Both scales shall have the ability to weigh trucks/vehicles and display 
those results in 5 pound increments.  

 
5. Question:  If 2.2 and 2.3 are true, then the scale would not be legal for trade in 

Connecticut. Is that a requirement?  
         

Response: The proposed new platform scales will need to be compliant with State 
of Connecticut requirements. And the proposed new truck scales must also be 
able to be licensed for operation and use through the State of Connecticut 
Weights and Measures Office Program. Include with your bid submission a 
statement that validates that your proposed truck scale equipment is compliant 
with State of Connecticut requirements and that your proposed truck scale 
equipment can be licensed for operation and use through the State of Connecticut 
Weights and Measures Office Program. 

 
6. Question:  On page 11, it mentions supply all labor, etc. Items not specified in the 

bid for concrete walks, etc. Please clarify. 
         

Response: The Town does not believe that any concrete walk work will be 
required for this project. In the event that your company believes that concrete 
walk work may be required with your proposed truck scale equipment solution, 
include within your bid submission an overview of the potential concrete walk 
work and a detailed estimate of the cost of that concrete walk work.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Company:____________________  Name:_____________________ Signature:_________________ Date: _____________ 


